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From: Rosemary Adnew

Sent: 30 May 2013 10:54

Tor ' | :

Cc: Bhan Meeunocn emcculloch@itspublicknowledge.info); Margaret Keyse; Alison Davies; Sarah

Hutchison (shutchison@itspublicknowledge.info)
Subject: 2013.05.30 TC RA to SB reh

Please could you forward this email to the ﬁle as a record of my phone call to—
this morning. :

thahks

.Rosemary

‘DI 01334 464 620

A Spoke to’for approx1mately 15 minutes about theHecision Tam - .
. sympathetic to their concerns but felt we had dealt with this case poperly and that the =

onus was on Ministers to say they Wanted elements of a submission to be kept -~
confidential. '

Main points were:

. My posztlon is we can’t tweak thé wording becanse that is effectively changmg the

decision. To change as they suggest is more than simply correcting typos. SG’s view is
we can. | invited them to pay for me to take external legal-advice on that if they felt
strongly about it, but I was not going to do that for myself as I am clear

about m
position. I also poinfed cut that changing the wording now, would alert qo the
fact something had changed which could carry reputattonal risks — to me for not*eing

seen to be independent.

. T explained that other circumstances where | would consider not using information '
provided in submissions is if the authority asked me not to, for whatever reason. [
.pointed out that the onus was on the authority, the Ministers in this case, to alerf me, not
for me to'second-guess. This is set out clearly in our lefter to them inviting comments
under s49 whers we state - Where the Commissioner considers that the disclosure is
necessary for discharging her functions under FOISA/the EIRs, some of the
. information contamed in.the submission may be shared with the applicant to allow




* . earlier points about

him/her/it/them to comment on relevant matfers. Similarly, where the
: Commxssmner cous:tders it necessary, the con‘tents of the submlssmn wﬂl I_Je referred

_ ‘ TRS) Why t' ' he case, “While- your authonty"s views wﬂl be
taken into account the final deczsmn on whether information will be dxsclosed will -
be the Commissioner’s. As there had beef 1o request to keep this element of the

: Submlssmn conﬁdentlal (see also point 5) we did not automatlcaliy consider domg S0:°

I explained that Thad gone on to consider this mornmg in light of this 1ssue whether it
was reasonable for Ministers to have béen aware of how the submission Imght be used,
notwithstanding the issue of specifically asking for things to be kept confidential. Ihad
been threugh a sumber of our decisions from the past 12 months concetning section 12
and conchuded that Ministers shoild be familiar with how we word such decisions and
therefore how we use submissions - exa;mples are 211/2012, David Rule and Special
‘Advisers diary, 195/2012 and foreign expenses travel, 160/20 12—

- Implementation of LS/CMI R.lSk Assessment tool, _

5 1 also pomted out that af the meeting earlier in the week, SG told us that the
. approves the approach they take and so in light of the previous points we
‘would Have had no reason to assume that
- confidential-in order to maintain
have approved the submission 1

as concerned that ould only

2 how it would be used.” I reféired back to

eing theirs to apply, how Ministers should be aware
from earlier cases how we approach things and that it was an issue for them not me.

at was absolutely not the case. We dealt with it in exactly the same way that we
deal with all section 12 cases, referring back to the previous points saying if they

compared it, they would see that is the case. I do not have a vested interest beyond being

fair and consistent which I felt I had been in light of their submissions — especially as
’they had been at such great pains to tell me that the'pproved their.approach.

‘ -‘:L‘Ld Ministers Were,_ concerned that I had not pa;d e;tlough attention to the very
sensitive issueo I said I appreciated that they were concerned but:

a. I wasand am only too aware but as explained above, | saw 1o reason to
questlon the vse of the submlssmn in th1s case

b. Iihighlighted the m:{poi'tance of dealing WlTh requests and apphcatlons on
. acase-by-casc basis. Icanmot take the approach that because somsthing is
senstttve-dt should automatically be considered as part of my decision
making, nor should it automatically prompt me or my staff into
questioning the submission —the omus is clearly on the authorlty Ttmay
be that they Wlsh reference to subnussmns to apply to every dage

thei wanted to make parts of the submission ~

‘There was an inference that we were trying to make a point with this decision. I assured



A-=.._\
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71

inmlving' but it is for them fo argue it each time in the context of the
case. ' : . ' : .

Implying T should take qnﬁ) account automatically was
inappropriate. T am required to be independent and impartial. IfY were to
- effectively treat the issue o s an overriding public interest
argument (or harm argument) I would not be exercising my-powers
properly and it would certainly not be impartial or independent.
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From: Margaret Keyse
Seni: 04 June 2013 10:03°

*. To: Rosemary Agnew

Subject: RE: Text for. for discussion
Great email, Rosemary. Pve made one very minor change (in blue),

If you could copy meinto the email when it’s sent, 1’1l attach it to the file and make suré
Colin knows what’s going on, S N

Thanks -

‘Margaret
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From. Rosemary Agnew [maitto: ragnew@lts;gubhcknow]edge lnf o]
: Sent. 04 June 2013 10: 24

* Co; Margare se;

Subject: Decision Sl

Thanks for your email, | 1hought it might be helpful to summarise where we are.in one document—
: part[y so we have a common understanding that is captured in one place, and partly to help us prepare
if elther of us subsequent]y receives engquiries about the redactxon

B ynd JS (James)

The sequence of ev_ents was:



The SIC’s understanding is that Ministers would have requested this be kept confidential at the time
they made their submlssmns to the Commissioner, but for whatever reason didn’t, Having realised that -

SRR 1 in the decision thay would now like it redacting as they believe it should
have been prowe in con idence. .

lam sympa‘chetlc to the Ministers’ posmon on this, but have some concerns and questlans which | feel
only fair to raise with Ministers before agreeing to the request . :

The first point coneerns'the Ministers’ and Commissionar’s mdependence lt is in the publici interest
that the Commissioner is not only independent, but is seen to he indépendent. Thereisa reputatlona]
risk to my office that responding to such a request will be seen as a loss of independence and bowing to
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- pressure from Ministers. 1t is also important to the reputation of Ministers that the Commissioner is
viewed as independent and that requests such as this are made on sound technical grounds.

The second point is a concern that publishing the decision in redacted form will draw attention to the
redacted information and in turn lead to further information requests of both my office and the
Ministers. in order that we are prepared to reply to such requests appropriately, could Ministers please
set ouit the reasons they wish the information to remain confidential, as they would have at the time

_. Tt was provided to her.. | am not seeking a long detailed response that might be given if applying a
FOISA exemption, but a statement that sets out the Ministers’ position on why thay would have dn
expectation of confidentiality, makmg reference to the type of information and why it should be

redacted

I apologise if this seems overly pedantic but given the sensitivity o [
Mt the moment, | believe it to be not on]y in our respectwe interests, ut als
g FOISA operates lmpartlaily _ .

‘ I will do my best to respond tb you as quickly as possible with a view to resolving it this week, but ﬁlease
. " nbte | am away from-the office a lot from Wednesday lunchtime, for the rest of the weelk and will not be

available at all on Thursday afternoon.

Rosemary Agnew :
Scottishi Informafion Commissioner

Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews, KY16 9DS

Tel; 01334 464610

Fax: 01334 464611

Email: ragnew@itspublicknowledge.info
Website: www.itspublicknowledge.info
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From; §8
~ Sent: 04 June 0
To: Rosemary Agne

Ca: Margaret Keyse R < otland. gst.gov.uk;

_ Rosemary

Thanks for your e-mail. l fulty apprecnate your concerns about ensurlng that the
Commissioner is seen fo be independent. | can assure you that nothing we are
proposing is intended in any way to interfere with that independence. The redactions
we have suggested do not affect the Decision itself and | presume you would actina
similar way if someone else (whether an applicant or a public authority) requested
redactlons from a Decision for parflcular Justlﬁable reasone

In relatlon to your second questlon for your mformation (rather than for dlvulging more
widely if asked) thé reasons why we would like.the. text to be redacted are because the

(For practical reasons, we \newsharmg information with you and your staff as an
exception to this requnrement in relation to appeals, both g[ven your powers under -
FOISAand to help us in makmg our case where relevant in appeals )

- The fext which we would like to be redacted s

In relation to any é)'(te_rna{ gueries regarding Why the material has been redacted, .I am
content for QSIC to note that the Scottish Government requested some redactions to

the text (and if you wish 16 refer'queries on fo us). Our proposed line would be that we
do not comment on the details o_ In the event of any FOI reqliests



regarding the redacted text, | would suggest that the section 30(c) exemption would be

_ I A S oLl substantially prejudice
the effective conduct 61 pupitc ar airs (we of course discussed last week why it would
not be possible to use the sectionHEEEEE: oM ption in this type of case). . '

In relation to your summary of events, we-have taken on board your point about the
need fo make clear in-each appeal case where there is material which we do not want .
included in the Decision notice. - We will seek to do that, although ! was under the.
impression that, given that we still have a difference of views over the interpretation of .
section 45 F OISA, we had made clear that we did not wish any information from our '
submissions to be divulged without otir explicit consent (beyend what is necessary in
order fo justify your decisions) so, to that extent, we would not agree with the position
set out in the summary. Previous decisions on cost grounds where information
provided by the Scottish Government was replicated in the Decision hotice did not relate
to where there are particular sensitivities and we would therefore not have
expecied those to be-used as precedents. We had also understood that your office
was alert to the particular sensitivities around :

These will ohviously be ateifs that we will need to discuss further for the fr

Fam of course happy to discuss this further if you have any‘quefies_.

 Best regards

T !ree!om o!l!o!i tion Unit

- Scottish Government .
St Andrew's ouse
Regents Road
Fdidargh FHI3DG
Tel 0131 244 4605




